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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December, 2018 6:04 PM

To: mandy.neo@edgevantage.com

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Admin A; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: RE: SGV1236G Finalization *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18019488/Gha3

Attachments: SGV1236G Finalisa.pdf; 20181109_101138.jpg; 20181113_152952.jpg; 20181113_

152919.jpg

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Mandy, 

 

Please be informed that our surveyor had recommended COR @ L/S $3,500.00 with 4 days (subject to our principal's 

approval). 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or 

distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received 

this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all 

attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments 

and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December, 2018 5:35 PM 

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin A 

Cc: SUR 

Subject: FW: RE: SGV1236G Finalization *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18019488/Gha3 

 

Dear Guo Qiang and Vic, 

 

FYNA. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: mandy.neo@edgevantage.com <mandy.neo@edgevantage.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 5:15 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
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Subject: Fwd: RE: SGV1236G Finalization *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18019488/Gha3 

 

 

 

Hi, 

 

vehicle SGV1236G 

please finalise 

 

Best regards 

Mandy 

Motor edgevantage Pte Ltd 

 

 

 

 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: Fwd: RE: SGV1236G Finalization *** LKK REF:  

CC4/ASM18019488/Gha3 

Date: 2018-12-04 12:35 

 From: mandy.neo@edgevantage.com 

To: "GuoQiang@lkkauto.com" <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: joel.tan@edgevantage.com 

 

Hi, 

 

vehicle SGV1236G 

please finalise 

 

Best regards 

Mandy 

Motor edgevantage Pte Ltd 

 

 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: RE: SGV1236G Finalization *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18019488/Gha3 

Date: 2018-11-27 11:04 

 From: "Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)" <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

To: "mandy.neo@edgevantage.com" <mandy.neo@edgevantage.com>, "Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)" 

<GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>, "Vic (LKKAuto)"  

<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: "joel.tan@edgevantage.com" <joel.tan@edgevantage.com>, Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

 

'WITHOUT PREJUDICE' 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

Hi Guo Qiang / Vic, 

 

For your necessary action please. 
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To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

 From: mandy.neo@edgevantage.com <mandy.neo@edgevantage.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 9:55 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: joel.tan@edgevantage.com 

Subject: Fwd: SGV1236G Finalization 

 

Hi, 

 

vehicle SGV1236G 

please finalise 

 

Best regards 

Mandy 

Motor edgevantage Pte Ltd 

 

 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: SGV1236G Finalization 

Date: 2018-11-13 16:21 

  From: mandy.neo@edgevantage.com 

To: "Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)" <adGuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com 

 

Hi Guo, 

 

 

vehicle SGV1236G 

finalization 

 

 

Thank you 

 

Mandy Neo 

Motor Edgevantage Pte Ltd 


